June 14th, 1928.
DPr. H. E. Young,
Chateau Laurier,

OTTAVA.
Dear Dr., Young:i=-

I am forwarding you & eopy of Corpvoration
Counsel MeCrossan's letter to Mr. Guthrie. It appears
to me that Mr. McCrossan sets forth the matter very
fairly, and I cannot see how in the face of the facts
stated by him that the Govermment can any longer
refuse to make the appointment. However, the matter is
now in your hands.

I trust you will have a very enjoyable time -

my only regret is that I cannot accompany you.

Yours very truly,

HEDICAT HEALTH OFFICER.
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